
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 March 29, 2022 
 

Melanie Bachman 
Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
Ten Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT06051 
 
 
Re: Construction Close Out - BU# 803175App# 541332– T-Mobile Site ID: CT11783B 
       EM-T-Mobile-089-210423 – Exempt Modification 
       167 Coccomo, New Britain, CT 
 
Dear Ms. Bachman; 
 
This letter is to confirm all construction activities at the above reference site have been completed per the 
conditions of approval, EM-T-Mobile-089-210423, dated May 25, 2021. A stamped and signed engineer letter 
is enclosed to satisfy condition number two of the Council’s decision. 
 
Please contact if you should have any questions. 
 
 
 
Jeffrey Barbadora 
Crown Castle 
Site Acquisition Specialists 
 
 

 

 
1800 W. Park Drive 
Westborough, MA 01581 

 
 

T e l e p h o n e :   7 8 1 - 9 7 0 - 0 0 5 3  
E m a i l :  

j e f f . b a r b a d o r a @ c r o w n c a s t l e . c o m  



December 8, 2021 
 
Robert Forest   B+T Group 
Crown Castle   1717 S. Boulder, Suite 300 
2000 Corporate Drive   Tulsa, OK 74119 
Canonsburg, PA 15317     (918) 587-4630 
(724) 416-2000   btwo@btgrp.com 
 
Subject:                Construction Completion Letter 
 
Carrier Designation: Site Name:                                            CT11783B 
  
  
 
Engineering Firm Designation: B+T Group Project Number:               85519.010.01 
 
 
Site Data:        167 Coccomo, New Britain, CT 06051 

Latitude 41.686611°, Longitude -72.757722° 
          Monopole 
 
Dear Robert, 
 
B+T Group is pleased to submit this “Construction Completion Letter” regarding the above mentioned 
Monopole.   
 
We reviewed the photographs of the telecommunications equipment installed on the Monopole, taken on August 
13, 2021.  Based on the photographs provided, As Built by WNG dated August 20, 2021 and the construction 
drawings by B+T Group dated April 15, 2021, this telecommunications site has the following antennas and 
associated equipment installed in three sectors on the Monopole. 
 

 (3) New Antennas  
 (3) New Radios 
 (1) New Hybrid 
 Mount Modification  

 
The quantities and types of antennas and associated equipment from the photographs are in compliance, 
therefore, it is our opinion that the antennas and associated equipment were properly installed. 
 
We at B+T Group appreciate the opportunity of providing our continuing professional services to you and Crown 
Castle. If you have any questions or need further assistance on this or any other projects, please give us a call. 
 
Construction Control Inspection Letter prepared by: Jennifer Tillson, E.I.  
 
Respectfully submitted by: B+T Engineering, Inc. (COA PEC.0001564 Exp. 2/10/22) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Chad Tuttle, P.E. 
Engineer of Record 


